

HEADLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Parish Council held at Headley Village Hall at 7.30pm on Thursday 23rd May 2024

	In attendance	Apologies	Absent
Cllr David Preedy (Chair)	\checkmark		
Cllr Nick Woolley	✓		
Cllr Sharon Knight	✓		
Cllr Callum Bennett	✓		
Cllr Mary Denyer		✓	

Also in attendance: Cllr Simon Budd (MVDC), Cllr Paula Keay (MVDC), Tracy Hamer (Clerk) taking the minutes, 2 members of the public. The meeting was chaired by Cllr Preedy.

Agenda Item	Issue	Actions
1	 To elect the following appointments for the coming municipal year: Chairman: Cllr Preedy was nominated by Cllr Knight and seconded by Cllr Bennett and elected unanimously. Vice Chairman: Cllr Bennett was nominated by Cllr Preedy and seconded by Cllr Woolley and elected unanimously. Hedgerow & Footpaths Officer: Carmel Laverty has agreed to continue with her role as Hedgerow and Footpaths Officer. The Parish Council formally thanked her. SALC Representative: Cllr Preedy was nominated by Cllr Woolley, seconded by Cllr Bennett and unanimously agreed. 	
2	To receive and accept apologies of absence. Cllr Denyer (HPC), Cllr Paul Potter (MVDC), Cllr Hazel Watson (SCC).	
3	To receive any declarations of interest relevant to items on this agenda. Nil.	
4	To sign as a correct record, the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting dated 25th March 2024The Council resolved to unanimously agree the content of the minutes and the Chair signed them.Proposed by Clir Preedy and seconded by Clir Knight.	
5	Chair's Announcements. Cllr Preedy noted that he would be attending Headley Court on Friday 7 th June to accept the flag on behalf of residents to commemorate D-Day 80.	

-1

	working hours.	
7	Open Public Forum. Members of the public asked HPC to consider the application for Church Lane Nursery – MO/2024/0551/PLA MAJOR. Cllr Preedy explained that at present, the application had not been formally discussed by members but he asked that residents share any concerns directly via email either to <u>chair@headley-pc.gov.uk</u> or <u>clerk@headley-pc.gov.uk</u> . It was also noted that any CIL funds received will be consulted on with all residents.	
8	Dates for future Council meetings. The previously circulated calendar of meetings for the year was AGREED. It was confirmed that meetings start at 7.30pm unless otherwise advised.	
	Monday 29 th July Monday 30 th September Monday 25 th November Monday 26 th January Monday 28 th March Monday 19 th May (bought forward one week due to Bank Holiday)	
9	Matters Arising. TRAFFIC CALMING IN THE VILLAGE – The VAS has now been installed. It was queried why the display does not react to all traffic movements. The Clerk confirmed the below from SCC who also confirmed further speed surveys are planned:	Clerk
	SCC VAS policy doesn't support the installation of the smiley/sad face VAS. Because they illuminate all vehicles, they quickly get ignored. They also provide a challenge to some drivers, to see what speed 'score' they can get. We don't' want to encourage this antisocial and dangerous sort of behaviour. We only need to remind drivers over the threshold to SLOW DOWN and what the speed limit is.	
	For the vast majority of those over the speed limit, this is sufficient. There is a small section of drivers, who aren't influenced by VAS or any other similar measures.	
	A member of the public emailed the Parish Council regarding the speed of the traffic through the village and particularly the speed of cyclists on Slough Lane/Tumber Street. The Clerk will ask SCC to take this into account when further speed surveys are planned.	
10	 Financial items. The Council discussed the present financial situation and noted it as satisfactory. Cllr Preedy reported that he had checked the reconciliation of the bank accounts dated 31st March 2024 on the 23rd of May 2024 - see Appendix 1. The Council reviewed the findings of the Internal Audit dated 10th May 2024 (Appendix 2) and noted the below actions: 	Clerk

6

	2023/24 Audit Points				
	Within the fincial regulations the clerk has to obtain authorisation to order go in question is valued in excess of £500, and where below authorisation for the does appear to give councillors in the absence of the clerk power order goo allowed to act in this manner. I recommend a review of this regulation in issued.	chair or council. It was noted t ds and services. Please note	that this regulation councillors are not		
	The council has a model publication scheme dated 2009. I recommend this is year.	reviewed and updated during	the 2024/25 council		
	• The Council resolved to approve the Exemp Governance Statement 2023/24 – see apper Proposed by Cllr Bennett and seconded by Cl	ndix 3.	l Annual		
	The Council resolved to approve the end of <i>Proposed by Cllr Knight and seconded by Clli</i>				
	 The Council confirmed that dates set for the rights will commence on Monday 3 June 202 see appendix 3. 	-	-		
	 The Council resolved to approve the followi Proposed by Cllr Preedy and seconded by Cll 	017			
	Payments between meetings		Amount		
	April Staff Salaries & Associated Costs	DD	589.97		
	May Staff Salaries & Associated Costs	DD	589.97		
	Rialtas Inv 29498 – Accounting software	BACS	230.40		
	SCA Payroll Inv 7213 & 6983	CA Payroll Inv 7213 & 6983 BACS 102.00			
	T&N Gorringe Inv 1440 - Strimming	BACS	199.00		
	RBLI Inv 234804 - Newsletter Printing	BACS	125.00		
	SALC Inv 2718 – Annual Subscription	BACS	208.35		
	To be authorised for payment 22.05.2023		Amount		
	Clerks expenses	BACS	115.00		
	Gallagher Insurance	BACS	1121.05		
	Village Hall Hire – x5 meetings	BACS	205.00		
	Headley Village Stores – AVM Catering	BACS	207.00		
	Mulberry & Co Inv 0187 – Internal Audit	BACS	179.28		
	TOTAL	5,100	1827.28		
1	 Maintenance. Playground: The inspection log is up to date yet to complete the annual safety inspection contacts for an update. Footpaths and grit bins: Nil. Highways: Nil. 			Clerk	
2	Planning.Current and recent planning applications – see appenMO/2024/0665 – No objection.MO/2024/0662 – No objection.MO/2020/0185/1/DOV – No objection as long as asshomes remain mixed and do not become clustered in	urance is received th	hat affordable	Clerk	

	Concerns were raised that the pedestrian access from Dale View to the bus stop is not a public right of way as part of it goes within the Lee Green field. This may need to be addressed when the Section 106 works for Headley Court are completed.	
13	Other Parish Council Activities Nil.	
14	Reports from other bodies. Nil.	
15	Consultations. Transform Leatherhead – delayed due to General Election.	
16	Questions from Parish Councillors. Nil.	

The date of the next Parish Council Meeting will be held on Monday 29th July 2024 at The Village Hall at 7.30pm.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.50pm.

Signed

Chairman

Dated

Appendix 1

Date: 05/04/2024

Time: 10:34

Headley Parish Council

Page 1 User: TRACY

Bank Reconciliation Statement as at 31/03/2024 for Cashbook 1 - Lloyds Bank Accounts

Bank Statement Account Name (s)	Statement Date	Page	Balances
Current Account	31/03/2024		1,082.42
		—	1,082.42
Unpresented Payments (Minus)		Amount	
		0.00	
			0.00
			1,082.42
Inpresented Receipts (Plus)			
		0.00	
			0.00
			1,082.42
	Balance pe	er Cash Book is :-	1,082.42
		Difference is :-	0.00
Signatory 1:			
Name	. Signed	Date	
Signatory 2:			

Name	 Signed	 Date	
	0		

Date: 05/04/2024

Time: 10:36

Headley Parish Council

Page 1 User: TRACY

Bank Reconciliation Statement as at 31/03/2024 for Cashbook 2 - Savings Account

Bank Statement Account Name (s)	Statement Date	Page	Balances
Savings Account	31/03/2024		27,032.94
		_	27,032.94
Unpresented Payments (Minus)		Amount	
		0.00	
		_	0.00
			27,032.94
Unpresented Receipts (Plus)			
		0.00	
			0.00
			27,032.94
	Balance pe	er Cash Book is :-	27,032.94
		Difference is :-	0.00
Signatory 1:			
Name	. Signed	Date	
Signatory 2:			

Name	 Signed	 Date	

Certificate of Exemption – AGAR 2023/24 Form 2

To be completed by smaller authorities where the higher of gross income or gross expenditure did not exceed £25,000 in the year of account ended 31 March 2024, and that wish to certify themselves as exempt from a limited assurance review under Section 9 of the Local Audit (Smaller Authorities) Regulations 2015

There is no requirement to have a limited assurance review or to submit an Annual Governance and Accountability Return to the external auditor, **provided** that the authority has certified itself as exempt at a meeting of the authority after 31 March 2024 and a completed Certificate of Exemption is submitted no later than **30 June 2024** notifying the external auditor.

Headley Parish Council

certifies that during the financial year 2023/24, the higher of the authority's total gross income for the year **or** total gross annual expenditure, for the year did not exceed **£25,000**

Total annual gross income for the authority 2023/24:	£23,562 R AMOUNT 200,000
Total annual gross expenditure for the authority 2023/24:	£20,285 R AMOUNT 600,000

There are certain circumstances in which an authority will be **unable to certify itself as exempt**, so that a limited assurance review will still be required. If an authority **is unable to confirm the statements below then it cannot certify itself as exempt** and it **must** submit the completed Annual Governance and Accountability Return Form 3 to the external auditor to undertake a limited assurance review for which a fee of **£210 +VAT** will be payable.

By signing this Certificate of Exemption you are confirming that:

- · The authority was in existence on 1st April 2020
- In relation to the preceding financial year (2022/23), the external auditor has not:
 - · issued a public interest report in respect of the authority or any entity connected with it
 - · made a statutory recommendation to the authority, relating to the authority or any entity connected with it
 - issued an advisory notice under paragraph 1(1) of Schedule 8 to the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 ("the Act"), and has not withdrawn the notice
 - commenced judicial review proceedings under section 31(1) of the Act
 - made an application under section 28(1) of the Act for a declaration that an item of account is unlawful, and the application has not been withdrawn nor has the court refused to make the declaration
- The court has not declared an item of account unlawful after a person made an appeal under section 28(3) of the Act.

If the above statements apply and the authority neither received gross income, nor incurred gross expenditure, exceeding £25,000, then the Certificate of Exemption can be signed and a copy submitted to the external auditor **either** by email **or** by post (not both).

The Annual Internal Audit Report, Annual Governance Statement, Accounting Statements, an analysis of variances and the bank reconciliation plus the information required by Regulation 15 (2), Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 including the period for the exercise of public rights still need to be fully completed and, along with a copy of this certificate, published on the authority website/webpage* before 1 July 2024. Signing this certificate confirms the authority will comply with the publication requirements.

Signed by the Responsible Financial Officer	Date	I confirm that this Certificate of				
400-	23/05/2024	Exemption was approved by this authority on this date:	23/05/2024			
Signed by Chair	Date	as recorded in minute reference:				
Mheedy and and	23/05/2024	MINUTEREFERE				
Generic email address of Authority Telephone number						
clerk@headley-pc.gov.uk owneo.o	0778546477	NE NUMBER				
*Published web address						
www.headley-pc.gov.uk. bublicty available weith education and the solution of						
ONLY this Certificate of Exemption	n should be ret	urned EITHER by email OR b	y post (not			

ONLY this Certificate of Exemption should be returned EITHER by email OR by post (not both) as soon as possible after certification to your external auditor, but no later than 30 June 2024. Reminder letters for late submission will incur a charge of £40 + VAT.

Certificate of Exemption – AGAR 2023/24 Form 2

To be completed by smaller authorities where the higher of gross income or gross expenditure did not exceed £25,000 in the year of account ended 31 March 2024, and that wish to certify themselves as exempt from a limited assurance review under Section 9 of the Local Audit (Smaller Authorities) Regulations 2015

There is no requirement to have a limited assurance review or to submit an Annual Governance and Accountability Return to the external auditor, **provided** that the authority has certified itself as exempt at a meeting of the authority after 31 March 2024 and a completed Certificate of Exemption is submitted no later than **30 June 2024** notifying the external auditor.

Headley Parish Council

certifies that during the financial year 2023/24, the higher of the authority's total gross income for the year **or** total gross annual expenditure, for the year did not exceed **£25,000**

Total annual gross income for the authority 2023/24:	£23,562 R AMOUNT 500,000
Total annual gross expenditure for the authority 2023/24:	£20,285 R AMOUNT 600,000

There are certain circumstances in which an authority will be **unable to certify itself as exempt**, so that a limited assurance review will still be required. If an authority **is unable to confirm the statements below then it cannot certify itself as exempt** and it **must** submit the completed Annual Governance and Accountability Return Form 3 to the external auditor to undertake a limited assurance review for which a fee of **£210 +VAT** will be payable.

By signing this Certificate of Exemption you are confirming that:

- The authority was in existence on 1st April 2020
- In relation to the preceding financial year (2022/23), the external auditor has not:
 - · issued a public interest report in respect of the authority or any entity connected with it
 - made a statutory recommendation to the authority, relating to the authority or any entity connected with it
 - issued an advisory notice under paragraph 1(1) of Schedule 8 to the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 ("the Act"), and has not withdrawn the notice
 - commenced judicial review proceedings under section 31(1) of the Act
 - made an application under section 28(1) of the Act for a declaration that an item of account is unlawful, and the application has not been withdrawn nor has the court refused to make the declaration
- The court has not declared an item of account unlawful after a person made an appeal under section 28(3) of the Act.

If the above statements apply and the authority neither received gross income, nor incurred gross expenditure, exceeding £25,000, then the Certificate of Exemption can be signed and a copy submitted to the external auditor **either** by email **or** by post (not both).

The Annual Internal Audit Report, Annual Governance Statement, Accounting Statements, an analysis of variances and the bank reconciliation plus the information required by Regulation 15 (2), Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 including the period for the exercise of public rights still need to be fully completed and, along with a copy of this certificate, published on the authority website/webpage* before 1 July 2024. Signing this certificate confirms the authority will comply with the publication requirements.

Signed by the Responsible Financial Officer	Date	I confirm that this Certificate of	
10-	23/05/2024	Exemption was approved by this authority on this date:	23/05/2024
Signed by Chair	Date	as recorded in minute reference:	
Mineredy Equiner	23/05/2024	MINUTE REFE	
Generic email address of Authority		Telephone n	umber
clerk@headley-pc.gov.uk offeneo o		udress 07785464	477 IE NUMBER
*Published web address			
www.headley-pc.gov.uk ettail.pur			
ONIL V this Cortificate of Examplia		umod EITLIED by amail OF) hu nact (nat

ONLY this Certificate of Exemption should be returned EITHER by email OR by post (not both) as soon as possible after certification to your external auditor, but no later than 30 June 2024. Reminder letters for late submission will incur a charge of £40 + VAT.

Annual Internal Audit Report 2023/24

Headley Parish Council

www.headley-pc.gov.uk. even cov even being weeks rendeeback appress

During the financial year ended 31 March 2024, this authority's internal auditor acting independently and on the basis of an assessment of risk, carried out a selective assessment of compliance with the relevant procedures and controls in operation and obtained appropriate evidence from the authority.

The internal audit for 2023/24 has been carried out in accordance with this authority's needs and planned coverage. On the basis of the findings in the areas examined, the internal audit conclusions are summarised in this table. Set out below are the objectives of internal control and alongside are the internal audit conclusions on whether, in all significant respects, the control objectives were being achieved throughout the financial year to a standard adequate to meet the needs of this authority.

Internal control objective	Yes	No*	Not covered**
A. Appropriate accounting records have been properly kept throughout the financial year.			
B. This authority complied with its financial regulations, payments were supported by invoices, all expenditure was approved and VAT was appropriately accounted for.	1		
C. This authority assessed the significant risks to achieving its objectives and reviewed the adequacy of arrangements to manage these.	~		
D. The precept or rates requirement resulted from an adequate budgetary process; progress against the budget was regularly monitored; and reserves were appropriate.	~		
E. Expected income was fully received, based on correct prices, properly recorded and promptly banked; and VAT was appropriately accounted for.			
F. Petty cash payments were properly supported by receipts, all petty cash expenditure was approved and VAT appropriately accounted for.			None
G. Salaries to employees and allowances to members were paid in accordance with this authority's approvals, and PAYE and NI requirements were properly applied.	1		
H. Asset and investments registers were complete and accurate and properly maintained.	V		
I. Periodic bank account reconciliations were properly carried out during the year.	1		
J. Accounting statements prepared during the year were prepared on the correct accounting basis (receipts and payments or income and expenditure), agreed to the cash book, supported by an adequate audit trail from underlying records and where appropriate debtors and creditors were properly recorded.	1		
K. If the authority certified itself as exempt from a limited assurance review in 2022/23, it met the exemption criteria and correctly declared itself exempt. (If the authority had a limited assurance review of its 2022/23 AGAR tick "not covered")			~
L. The authority published the required information on a website/webpage up to date at the time of the internal audit in accordance with the relevant legislation.	1		
M. In the year covered by this AGAR, the authority correctly provided for a period for the exercise of public rights as required by the Accounts and Audit Regulations (<i>during the 2023-24 AGAR period</i> , were public rights in relation to the 2022-23 AGAR evidenced by a notice on the website and/or authority approved minutes confirming the dates set).	V		
N. The authority has complied with the publication requirements for 2022/23 AGAR (see AGAR Page 1 Guidance Notes).	1		
O. (For local councils only)	_Yes	No	Not applicable
Trust funds (including charitable) – The council met its responsibilities as a trustee.			~
The provide state of the state			

For any other risk areas identified by this authority adequate controls existed (list any other risk areas on separate sheets if needed).

Date(s) internal audit undertaken

10/05/2024

Name of person who carried out the internal audit

Mark Mulberry 3A/ Haus

Date

Signature of person who carried out the internal audit

*If the response is 'no' please state the implications and action being taken to address any weakness in control identified (add separate sheets if needed).

**Note: If the response is 'not covered' please state when the most recent internal audit work was done in this area and when it is next planned; or, if coverage is not required, the annual internal audit report must explain why not (add separate sheets if needed).

10/05/2024

Section 1 – Annual Governance Statement 2023/24

We acknowledge as the members of:

Headley Parish Council

our responsibility for ensuring that there is a sound system of internal control, including arrangements for the preparation of the Accounting Statements. We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, with respect to the Accounting Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024, that:

Agreed				
	Yes	No	'Yes' me	eans that this authority:
 We have put in place arrangements for effective financial management during the year, and for the preparation of the accounting statements. 	1			d its accounting statements in accordance Accounts and Audit Regulations.
2. We maintained an adequate system of internal control including measures designed to prevent and detect fraud and corruption and reviewed its effectiveness.	1			roper arrangements and accepted responsibility guarding the public money and resources in ge.
3. We took all reasonable steps to assure ourselves that there are no matters of actual or potential non-compliance with laws, regulations and Proper Practices that could have a significant financial effect on the ability of this authority to conduct its business or manage its finances.	1			/ done what it has the legal power to do and has d with Proper Practices in doing so.
4. We provided proper opportunity during the year for the exercise of electors' rights in accordance with the requirements of the Accounts and Audit Regulations.	1			he year gave all persons interested the opportunity to and ask questions about this authority's accounts.
5. We carried out an assessment of the risks facing this authority and took appropriate steps to manage those risks, including the introduction of internal controls and/or external insurance cover where required.	1		considered and documented the financial and other risks it faces and dealt with them properly.	
 We maintained throughout the year an adequate and effective system of internal audit of the accounting records and control systems. 	1		arranged for a competent person, independent of the finance controls and procedures, to give an objective view on wheth internal controls meet the needs of this smaller authority.	
 We took appropriate action on all matters raised in reports from internal and external audit. 	1		responded to matters brought to its attention by internal and external audit.	
8. We considered whether any litigation, liabilities or commitments, events or transactions, occurring either during or after the year-end, have a financial impact on this authority and, where appropriate, have included them in the accounting statements.	1		disclosed everything it should have about its business activ during the year including events taking place after the year end if relevant.	
9. (For local councils only) Trust funds including charitable. In our capacity as the sole managing trustee we discharged our accountability responsibilities for the fund(s)/assets, including financial reporting and, if required, independent	Yes	No	N/A	has met all of its responsibilities where as a body corporate it is a sole managing trustee of a local trust or trusts.
examination or audit.			V	

*For any statement to which the response is 'no', an explanation must be published

This Annual Governance Statement was approved at a meeting of the authority on:	Signed by the Chair and Clerk of the meeting where approval was given:
23/05/2024	Na/A and sources
and recorded as minute reference:	Chair
MINUTE 10 ERENCE	Clerk Clerk

Information required by the Transparency Code (not part of the Annual Governance Statement) The authority website/webpage is up to date and the information required by the Transparency Code has been published.

www.headley-pc.gov.uk epierici w available weesing westing a pointess

Section 2 – Accounting Statements 2023/24 for

Headley Parish Council

	Year e	ending	Notes and guidance
	31 March 2023 £	31 March 2024 £	Please round all figures to nearest £1. Do not leave any boxes blank and report £0 or Nil balances. All figures must agree to underlying financial records.
1. Balances brought forward	31,016	24,838	Total balances and reserves at the beginning of the year as recorded in the financial records. Value must agree to Box 7 of previous year.
2. (+) Precept or Rates and Levies	14,175	15,600	Total amount of precept (or for IDBs rates and levies) received or receivable in the year. Exclude any grants received.
3. (+) Total other receipts	8,588	7,962	Total income or receipts as recorded in the cashbook less the precept or rates/levies received (line 2). Include any grants received.
4. (-) Staff costs	6,877	7,094	Total expenditure or payments made to and on behalf of all employees. Include gross salaries and wages, employers NI contributions, employers pension contributions, gratuities and severance payments.
 (-) Loan interest/capital repayments 	0	0	Total expenditure or payments of capital and interest made during the year on the authority's borrowings (if any).
6. (-) All other payments	22,064	13,191	Total expenditure or payments as recorded in the cash- book less staff costs (line 4) and loan interest/capital repayments (line 5).
7. (=) Balances carried forward	24,838	28,115	Total balances and reserves at the end of the year. Must equal (1+2+3) - (4+5+6).
8. Total value of cash and short term investments	24,838	28,115	The sum of all current and deposit bank accounts, cash holdings and short term investments held as at 31 March – To agree with bank reconciliation.
9. Total fixed assets plus long term investments and assets	64,227	64,227	The value of all the property the authority owns – it is made up of all its fixed assets and long term investments as at 31 March.
10. Total borrowings	0	0	The outstanding capital balance as at 31 March of all loans from third parties (including PWLB).

For Local Councils Only	Yes	No	N/A	
11a. Disclosure note re Trust funds (including charitable)		1		The Council, as a body corporate, acts as sole trustee and is responsible for managing Trust funds or assets.
11b. Disclosure note re Trust funds (including charitable)			1	The figures in the accounting statements above exclude any Trust transactions.

I certify that for the year ended 31 March 2024 the Accounting Statements in this Annual Governance and Accountability Return have been prepared on either a receipts and payments or income and expenditure basis following the guidance in Governance and Accountability for Smaller Authorities – a Practitioners' Guide to Proper Practices and present fairly the financial position of this authority.

Signed by Responsible Financial Officer before being presented to the authority for approval

Date 10/05/2024

I confirm that these Accounting Statements were approved by this authority on this date:

23/05/2024

MINUTE OF ENENCE

as recorded in minute reference:

Signed by Chair of the meeting where the Accounting Statements were approved

Annual Governance and Accountability Return 2023/24 Form 2 Local Councils, Internal Drainage Boards and other Smaller Authorities

HEADLEY PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF PUBLIC RIGHTS AND PUBLICATION OF UNAUDITED ANNUAL GOVERNANCE & ACCOUNTABILITY RETURN

ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 Sections 26 and 27 The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 (SI 2015/234)

NOTICE				
1. Date of announcement – Friday 24 th May 2024				
2. Each year the smaller authority's Annual Governance and Accountability Return (AGAR) needs to be reviewed by an external auditor appointed by Smaller Authorities' Audit Appointments Ltd. The unaudited AGAR has been published with this notice. As it has yet to be reviewed by the appointed auditor, it is subject to change as a result of that review.				
Any person interested has the right to inspect and make copies of the accounting records for the financial year to which the audit relates and all books, deeds, contracts, bills, vouchers, receipts, and other documents relating to those records must be made available for inspection by any person interested. For the year ended 31 March 2024, these documents will be available on reasonable notice by application to:				
Tracy Hamer, Clerk & RFO clerk@headley-pc.gov.uk 07778546477 The Village Hall, Church Lane KT18 6LE				
Commencing on Monday 3rd June 2024 and ending on Friday 12th July 2024.				
3. Local government electors and their representatives also have:				
• The opportunity to question the appointed auditor about the accounting records; and				
• The right to make an objection which concerns a matter in respect of which the appointed auditor could either make a public interest report or apply to the court for a declaration that an item of account is unlawful. Written notice of an objection must first be given to the auditor and a copy sent to the smaller authority.				
The appointed auditor can be contacted at the address in paragraph 4 below for this purpose between the above dates only.				
4. The smaller authority's AGAR is subject to review by the appointed auditor under the provisions of the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014, the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 and the NAO's Code of Audit Practice 2015. The appointed auditor is:				
PKF Littlejohn LLP (Ref: SBA Team), 15 Westferry Circus, Canary Wharf, London E14 4HD (sba@pkf-littlejohn.com)				
5. This announcement is made by Tracy Hamer, Clerk & RFO to Headley Parish Council.				

Appendix 2



MULBERRY LOCAL AUTHORITY SERVICES LTD

Eastgate House Dogflud Way, Farnham Surrey, GU9 7UD t 01252 929 590 e office@mulberrylas.co.uk w www.mulberrylas.co.uk

Our Ref: MARK/HEA003

Mrs T Hamer Headley Parish Council Headley Village Hall Church Lane Headley Surrey KT18 6LE

10th May 2024

Dear Tracy

Re: Headley Parish Council

Internal Audit Year Ended 31 March 2024 – Year-End Audit report

Executive summary

Following completion of our year-end internal audit on 10th May we enclose our report for your kind attention and presentation to the council. The audit was conducted in accordance with current practices and guidelines and testing was risk based. Whilst we have not tested all transactions, our samples have where appropriate covered the entire year to date.

Our report is presented in the same order as the assertions on the internal auditor report within the published AGAR. The start of each section details the nature of the assertion to be verified. Testing requirements follow those detailed in the audit plan previously sent to the council, a copy of this is available on request. The report concludes with an opinion as to whether each assertion has been met or not. Where appropriate **recommendations for action are shown in bold text and are summarised in the table at the end of the report.**

Our sample testing did not uncover any errors or misstatements that require reporting to the external auditor at this time, nor did we identify any significant weaknesses in the internal controls such that public money would be put at risk.

It is clear the council takes governance, policies and procedures seriously and I am pleased to report that overall, the systems and procedures you have in place are fit for purpose and whilst my report may contain recommendations to change these are not indicative of any significant failings, but rather are pointers to improving upon an already well-ordered system.

It is therefore our opinion that the systems and internal procedures at Headley Parish Council are well established and followed.

Regulation

The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 require smaller authorities, each financial year, to conduct a review of the effectiveness of the system of internal control and prepare an annual governance statement in accordance with proper practices in relation to accounts. In addition to this, a smaller authority is required by Regulation 5(1) of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 to "undertake an effective internal audit to evaluate the effectiveness of its risk management, control and governance processes, taking into account public sector internal auditing standards or guidance."

Internal auditing is an independent, objective assurance activity designed to improve an organisation's operations. It helps an organisation accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management, control and governance processes. The purpose of internal audit is to review and report to the authority on whether its systems of financial and other internal controls over its activities and operating procedures are effective.

Internal audit's function is to test and report to the authority on whether its specific system of internal control is adequate and working satisfactorily. The internal audit reports should therefore be made available to all Members to support and inform them when they considering the authority's approval of the annual governance statement.

Independence and competence

Your audit was conducted by Mark Mulberry of Mulberry & Co, who has over 30 years' experience in the financial sector with the last 13 years specialising in local government.

Your auditor is independent from the management of the financial controls and procedures of the council and has no conflicts of interest with the audit client, nor do they provide any management or financial assistance to the client.

Engagement Letter

An engagement letter was previously issued to the council covering the 2023/24 internal audit assignment. Copies of this document are available on request.

Planning and inherent risk assessment

The scope and plan of works including fee structure was issued to the council under separate cover. Copies of this document are available on request. In summary, our work will address each of the internal control objectives as stated on the Annual Internal Audit Report of the AGAR.

It is our opinion that the inherent risk of error or misstatement is low, and the controls of the council can be relied upon and as such substantive testing of individual transactions is not required. Testing to be carried out will be "walk through testing" on sample data to encompass the period of the council year under review.

Table of contents

		PAGE
Α	BOOKS OF ACCOUNT	3
В	FINANCIAL REGULATIONS, GOVERNANCE AND PAYMENTS	3
С	RISK MANAGEMENT AND INSURANCE	4
D	BUDGET, PRECEPT AND RESERVES	4
E	INCOME	5
F	PETTY CASH	5
G	PAYROLL	5
Н	ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS	5
	BANK AND CASH	6
J	YEAR END ACCOUNTS	7
К	LIMITED ASSURANCE REVIEW	9
L	PUBLICATION OF INFORMATION	9
Μ	EXERCISE OF PUBLIC RIGHTS – INSPECTION OF ACCOUNTS	10
Ν	PUBLICATION REQUIREMENTS	10
0	TRUSTEESHIP	10
	ACHIEVEMENT OF CONTROL ASSERTIONS	11
	AUDIT POINTS CARRIED FORWARD	12

A. BOOKS OF ACCOUNT

Internal audit requirement

Appropriate accounting records have been properly kept throughout the financial year.

Audit findings

The audit was conducted on site with the clerk who also acts as the RFO. The Clerk had prepared the information advised in advance of the visit, and overall, I have the impression that accounting records are neatly maintained and easily accessible. Other information was reviewed through a review of the council website https://headley-pc.gov.uk/

The council continues to use Rialtus for recording the day-to-day financial transactions of the council. The system is used regularly to record transactions and produce management information reports for review at council meetings.

The council has circa 50 transactions per annum of which the vast majority relate to salaries, pensions, and PAYE. The councils only income is precept, grant, interest and VAT refund.

In order to verify the accounts and underlying transactions, I cross ticked the entire list of expenditure items to the physical invoices and for a sample to the bank statements that were in existence and found no errors.

B. FINANCE REGULATIONS, GOVERNANCE AND PAYMENTS

Internal audit requirement

This authority complied with its Finance Regulations, payments were supported by invoices, all expenditure was approved, and VAT was appropriately accounted for.

Audit findings

Check the publication and minuting of the prior year audited AGAR and notice of conclusion of audit.

The 2022/23 AGAR is published on the website, the external audit report was not qualified. The notice of conclusion has also been posted to the website. This was minuted by full council 25/09/23 ref 7.

Confirm by sample testing that councillors sign statutory office forms.

I confirmed by sample testing that councillors sign "Acceptance of Office" forms. The council website provides details of councillors and where to locate their individual Register of Members' Interests Forms on the district website.

The councillors have also signed a notice to receive information by electronic means.

Confirm that the council is compliant with GDPR.

The council is fully aware of GDPR and has undergone training. It was noted the council has established common .gov email addresses. This is recommended because it gives a natural segregation between work and personal lives, making it clear beyond doubt in what capacity a councillor is acting. In addition to this it gives control to the council, adds a degree of professionalism and in the event of a FOI request limits access to personal computers.

The council has a Privacy Notice and Accessibility Statement on the home page of its website, and it is clear the council has made every effort to comply with the website requirements.

Confirm that the council meets regularly throughout the year.

The council meets at least six times a year. There are no committees or working groups.

Check that agendas for meetings are published giving 3 clear days' notice.

I was able to confirm that at least 3 clear days' notice is given on agendas. Whilst we have not tested every single committee and council meeting there was no evidence of non-compliance in giving three clear days' notice of the meeting. I also note these are in accessible format with background information attached.

Check the draft minutes of the last meeting(s) are on the council's website.

Draft minutes are uploaded to the council website, ordinarily within 10 days of the meeting taking place. I also note these are in accessible format.

Confirm that the Parish Council's Standing Orders have been reviewed within the last 12 months. The Standing Orders are based on the NALC model. These were reviewed in March 2024.

Confirm that the Parish Council has adopted and recently reviewed Financial Regulations.

Financial Regulations are based on the current NALC model. The regulations contain provisions for the approval of spending, setting of budgets, reconciliation of the bank and reporting to council. These were reviewed in March 2024.

Check that the council's Financial Regulations are being routinely followed.

Within the fincial regulations the clerk has to obtain authorisation to order goods and services from full council where the item in question is valued in excess of £500, and where below authorisation for the chair or council. It was noted that this regulation does appear to give councillors in the absence of the clerk power order goods and services. Please note councillors are not allowed to act in this manner. I recommend a review of this regulation in the light of the new model regulations recently issued.

For each meeting the clerk lists the invoices due for payment. The physical invoice is taken to the meeting for signature approval. Each invoice is annotated. The clerk sets up the payment on internet banking and once invoices approved two councillors invited to logon to the bank system and authorise the release of funds. Where items need to be paid before a meeting schedule approval is gained via email and then the expenditure is retrospectively approved.

I tested a sample of invoices and found these had been approved in accordance with the thresholds contained within the Financial Regulations, and approval, where needed, recorded in the minutes of meetings.

Confirm all section 137 expenditure meets the guidelines and does not exceed the annual per elector limit of £9.93 per elector. There was no \$137 expenditure in evidence.

Check receipt of VAT refund matches last submitted VAT return.

The council submits its VAT return on an annual basis. I verified the refund of £530.56 to the bank receipt on the 15th April 2024.

C. RISK MANAGEMENT AND INSURANCE

Internal audit requirement

This authority assessed the significant risks to achieving its objectives and reviewed the adequacy of arrangements to manage these.

Audit findings

The council has a risk management schedule dated March 2024. I reviewed the policy and the risk assessment record, which details the types of risk identified, who might be harmed and how, assigns a perceived risk level, records action taken and how the risk is managed. This type of approach is suitable for a council of this size and demonstrates that the council takes its risk management responsibilities seriously.

I confirmed that the council has a valid insurance policy in place with Hiscox which expires on 31st May 2024. The policy includes Public Liability and Employers Liability cover of £10,000,000 each which is sufficient for a council of this size. Fidelity guarantee is £250,000.

D. BUDGET, PRECEPT AND RESERVES

Internal audit requirement

The precept or rates requirement resulted from an adequate budgetary process; progress against the budget was regularly monitored; and reserves were appropriate.

Audit findings

The council set a precept of £15,600 for 2023/24 on the 9th December 2022 ref 4. With a tax base of 348 (2022/23: 354) this equates to a band D equivalent of £44.83 (2022/23: \pm 40.04) - compared to the average in England of \pm 79.35 (2022/23: \pm 74.81).

The council presents budget versus actual at every council meeting. I am under no doubt that councillors are properly and correctly informed of all financial matters.

The council holds £16,406 earmarked reserves (EMR) and a further £11,709 in general reserve.

The Joint Panel on Accountability and Governance (JPAG) Practitioner's guide states 'the generally accepted recommendation with regard to the appropriate minimum level of a smaller authority's general reserve is that this should be maintained at between three and twelve months of net revenue expenditure' (para 5.33).

The general reserve balance is within the recommended range.

E. INCOME

Internal audit requirement

Expected income was fully received, based on correct prices, properly recorded and promptly banked; and VAT was appropriately accounted for.

Audit findings

Apart from the precept, the council receives income from grants, interest and the annual VAT refund and an annual event. From a review of the accounting records, income appears to be recorded with sufficient narrative detail to identify the source.

The precept has been agreed to third party evidence. The council has no annual fees and VAT does not need to be accounted for.

F. PETTY CASH

Internal audit requirement

Petty cash payments were properly supported by receipts, all petty cash expenditure was approved, and VAT appropriately accounted for.

Audit findings

Not applicable the council has no petty cash

G. PAYROLL

Internal audit requirement

Salaries to employees and allowances to members were paid in accordance with this authority's approvals, and PAYE and NI requirements were properly applied.

Audit findings

The Clerk is the only employee and has a signed contract of employment, based on the NALC template. The salary is paid via Surrey Community action who are responsible for payment of the necessary employment taxes.

I reviewed the total figure being included within box 4 (staff costs) on the Annual Governance and Accountability Return (AGAR) and confirmed that this includes only salary payments, HMRC payments and pension contributions.

H. ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS

Internal audit requirement

Asset and investments registers were complete and accurate and properly maintained.

Audit findings

The council has a simple fixed asset register in place which includes details of asset location, date of acquisition, cost or proxy cost, condition. Assets are correctly listed at cost/proxy cost, or where gifted/donated, given a nominal £1 value for the purpose of the asset register. The council has no long-term investments.

I confirmed the asset register total matches that included in box 9 (total fixed assets plus long term investments and assets) on the AGAR.

I. BANK AND CASH Internal audit requirement

Periodic and year-end bank account reconciliations were properly carried out.

Audit findings

Bank reconciliations are completed for each council meeting for review. I reviewed cashbook and the bank statements and found no errors. The bank balance at the 31st March matches the figure included in box 8 of the AGAR.

I reviewed the minutes of the council for the year and can confirm the bank reconciliations are presented to council in accordance with regulations.

J. YEAR END ACCOUNTS

Internal audit requirement

Accounting statements prepared during the year were prepared on the correct accounting basis (receipts and payments or income and expenditure), agreed to the cash book, supported by an adequate audit trail from underlying records and where appropriate debtors and creditors were properly recorded.

Audit findings

The council, at its meeting to sign off the year-end accounts, must discuss Section 1 of the AGAR (Annual Governance Statement) and record this activity in the minutes of the meeting. **COUNCIL IS REMINDED THAT THIS MUST BE A SEPARATE AGENDA ITEM PRIOR TO THE SIGNING OF SECTION 2 OF THE AGAR (ANNUAL ACCOUNTS).**

Section 1 – Annual Governance Statement

Based on the internal audit finding I recommend using the table below as the basis for that discussion.

	Annual Governance Statement	'Yes', means that this authority	Suggested response based on evidence
1	We have put in place arrangements for effective financial management during the year, and for the preparation of the accounting statements.	prepared its accounting statements in accordance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations.	YES – accounts follow latest Accounts and Audit Regulations and practitioners guide recommendations.
2	We maintained an adequate system of internal control including measures designed to prevent and detect fraud and corruption and reviewed its effectiveness.	made proper arrangements and accepted responsibility for safeguarding the public money and resources in its charge.	YES – there is regular reporting of financial transactions and accounting summaries, offering the opportunity for scrutiny.
3	We took all reasonable steps to assure ourselves that there are no matters of actual or potential non-compliance with laws, regulations and Proper Practices that could have a significant financial effect on the ability of this authority to conduct its business or manage its finances.	has only done what it has the legal power to do and has complied with Proper Practices in doing so.	YES – the Clerk advises the council in respect of its legal powers.
4	We provided proper opportunity during the year for the exercise of electors' rights in accordance with the requirements of the Accounts and Audit Regulations.	during the year gave all persons interested the opportunity to inspect and ask questions about this authority's accounts.	YES – the requirements and timescales for 2021/22 year- end were followed.
5	We carried out an assessment of the risks facing this authority and took appropriate steps to manage those risks, including the introduction of internal controls and/or external insurance cover where required.	considered and documented the financial and other risks it faces and dealt with them properly.	YES – the council has a risk management scheme and appropriate external insurance.
6	We maintained throughout the year an adequate and effective system of internal audit of the accounting records and control systems.	arranged for a competent person, independent of the financial controls and procedures, to give an objective view on whether internal controls meet the needs of this smaller authority.	YES – the council has appointed an independent and competent internal auditor.
7	We took appropriate action on all matters raised in reports from internal and external audit.	responded to matters brought to its attention by internal and external audit.	YES – matters raised in internal and external audit reports have been addressed.
8	We considered whether any litigation, liabilities or commitments, events or transactions, occurring either during or after the year-end, have a financial impact on this	disclosed everything it should have about its business activity during the year including events taking place after the year end if relevant.	YES – no matters were raised during the internal audit visits.

	authority and. Where appropriate, have		
	included them in the accounting statements.		
9	Trust funds including charitable – In our	has met all its responsibilities where, as	N/A – the council has no
	capacity as the sole managing trustee we	a body corporate, it is a sole managing	trusts
	discharged our accountability responsibilities	trustee of a local trust or trusts.	
	for the fund(s)/asset(s), including financial		
	reporting and, if required, independent		
	examination or audit.		

Section 2 – Accounting Statements

AGA	R box number	2022/23	2023/24	Internal Auditor notes
1	Balances brought forward	31,016	24,838	Agrees to 2022/23 carry forward (box 7)
2	Precept or rates and levies	14,175	15,600	Figure confirmed to central precept record
3	Total other receipts	8,588	7,962	Agrees to underlying accounting records
4	Staff costs	6,877	7,094	Agrees to underlying accounting records. Includes only expenditure allowed as staff costs (see section G)
5	Loan interest/capital repayments	0	0	Confirmed to PWLB documents
6	All other payments	22,064	13,191	Agrees to underlying accounting records –
7	Balances carried forward	24,838	28,115	Casts correctly and agrees to balance sheet

8	Total value of cash and short- term investments	24,838	28,115	Agrees to bank reconciliation for all accounts
9	Total fixed assets plus long- term investments and assets	64,227	64,227	Matches asset register total and changes from previous year have been traced
10	Total borrowings	0	0	Confirmed to PWLB documents

For Local Councils Only		Yes	No	N/A	
11a	Disclosure note re Trust Funds (including charitable)		~		The Council, as a body corporate, acts as sole trustee and is responsible for managing Trust funds or assets.
11b	Disclosure note re Trust Funds (including charitable)			~	The figures in the accounting statements above do not include any Trust transactions.

Audit findings

The year-end accounts have been correctly prepared on the receipts and payments basis with no requirement for a box 7 and 8 reconciliation.

The AGAR correctly casts and cross casts and last year's comparatives match the figures submitted for 2022/23 and published on the council website.

The variance analysis has been properly completed.

K. LIMITED ASSURANCE REVIEW

Internal audit requirement

IF the authority certified itself as exempt from a limited assurance review in 2022/23, it met the exemption criteria and correctly declared itself exempt. (If the authority had a limited assurance review of its 2022/23 AGAR tick "not covered")

Audit findings

The council has correctly certified itself exempt in 2023/24 and published the requisite information of the council website. iT was not exempt in 2022/23.

L: PUBLICATION OF INFORMATION

Internal audit requirement

The authority published the required information on a website/webpage up to date at the time of the internal audit in accordance with the relevant legislation

Audit findings

At present no specific guidance has been provided to set out what the 'relevant legislation' is in respect of Control Objective L. We have therefore considered the requirements of Statutory Instruments 2015/480 The Local Government (Transparency Requirements) Regulations 2015 [https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/480/made/data.pdf] and, 2015/494 The Smaller Authorities (Transparency Requirements). https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2015/494/pdfs/uksiem 20150494 en.pdf

In addition to this, we have considered the additional publication requirements as set out in the ICO Model Publication Scheme for Parish Councils. <u>https://ico.org.uk/media/for-organisations/documents/1153/model-publication-scheme.pdf</u> & <u>https://ico.org.uk/media/for-organisations/documents/1266/parish_council_information_guide.doc</u>

<u>All councils</u> are required to follow The Accounts and Audit Regulations which include the following requirements:

13(1) An authority must publish (which must include publication on that authority's website)

- (a) the Statement of Accounts together with any certificate or opinion entered by the local auditor in accordance with section 20(2) of the Act; and
- (b) the Annual Governance Statement approved in accordance with regulation 6(3)

13(2) Where documents are published under paragraph (1), the authority must

- (a) keep copies of those documents for purchase by any person on payment of a reasonable sum; and
- (b) ensure that those documents remain available for public access for a period of not less than five years beginning with the date on which those documents were first published in accordance with that paragraph.

The council has income and expenditure less than £25k and as such is require to follow the requirements of the transparency code for smaller authorities. I reviewed the website and can confirm the council is publishing the correct information. A review of the council website shows the following:

- **Expenditure over £100** all expenditure items are shown within the minutes.
- End of year accounts there is a link under the transparency tab on the website showing this information published for the previous years.
- Annual Governance Statement there is a link under the transparency tab on the website showing this information published for the previous years.
- Internal Audit Report there is a link under the transparency tab on the website showing this information published for the previous years.
- **Councillor responsibilities** details of councillors are published on the councillor tab on the website.
- Details of public land and buildings the asset list has been published
- Minutes, agendas and meeting papers of formal meetings these are published on the agenda's & meetings tab, with links to agendas and minutes.

The council has a model publication scheme dated 2009. I recommend this is reviewed and updated during the 2024/25 council year.

I was able to confirm that pages 4 (Annual Governance Statement), 5 (Accounting Statements) and 6 (External Auditor's Report and Certificate) of the AGAR are available for review on the council website for financial years 2018/19 to 2022/23 inclusive.

M: EXERCISE OF PUBLIC RIGHTS - INSPECTION OF ACCOUNTS

Internal audit requirement

The authority has demonstrated that during summer 2023 it correctly provided for the exercise of public rights as required by the Accounts and Audit Regulations.

Audit findings

Inspection – key dates	2022/23	2023/24
Date AGAR signed by council	22 May 2023	23rd May 2024
Date inspection notice issued	2 June 2023	24 th May
Inspection period begins	5 June 2023	3 June 2024
Inspection period ends	14 July 2023	12 July 2024
Correct length (30 working days)	Yes	Yes
Common period included (first 10	Yes	Yes
working days of July)		

I am satisfied the requirements of this control objective were met for 2022/23, and assertion 4 on the Annual Governance Statement can therefore be signed off by the council. I was able to confirm that the proposed dates for 2023/24 meet the statutory requirements.

N: PUBLICATION REQUIREMENTS

Internal audit requirement

The authority has complied with the publication requirements for 2022/23. Under the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015, authorities must publish the following information on the authority website / webpage.

Before 1 July 2023 authorities must publish:

- Notice of the period for the exercise of public rights and a declaration that the accounting statements are as yet unaudited
- Section 1 Annual Governance Statement 2022/23, approved and signed, page 4
- Section 2 Accounting Statements 2022/23, approved and signed, page 5

Not later than 30 September 2023 authorities must publish:

•Notice of conclusion of audit

- •Section 3 External Auditor Report and Certificate
- •Sections 1 and 2 of AGAR including any amendments as a result of the limited assurance review.

It is recommended as best practice, to avoid any potential confusion by local electors and interested parties, that you also publish the Annual Internal Audit Report, page 3.

Audit findings

I was able to confirm that the Notice of Public Rights is published on the council website along with the Notice of Conclusion of audit and External Auditor Report and I was able to confirm that the publication requirements for 2022/23 have been met.

O. TRUSTEESHIP

Internal audit requirement

Trust funds (including charitable) – The council met its responsibilities as a trustee.

Audit findings

The council has no trusts this test does not apply.

Achievement of control assertions at year-end audit date

Based on the tests conducted during the year-end audit, our conclusions on the achievement of the internal control objectives are summarised in the table below and are reflected in the completion of the Annual Internal Audit Report within the AGAR.

	INTERNAL CONTROL OBJECTIVE	YES	NO	NOT COVERED
А	Appropriate accounting records have been properly kept throughout the financial year	~		
В	This authority complied with its financial regulations, payments were supported by invoices, all expenditure was approved, and VAT was appropriately accounted for	~		
С	This authority assesses the significant risks to achieving its objectives and reviewed the adequacy of arrangements to manage these	~		
D	The precept or rates requirement resulted from an adequate budgetary process; progress against the budget was regularly monitored; and reserves were appropriate.	~		
E	Expected income was fully received, based on correct prices, properly recorded and promptly banked; and VAT was appropriately accounted for	~		
F	Petty cash payments were properly supported by receipts, all petty cash expenditure was approved, and VAT appropriately accounted for			✓ none
G	Salaries to employees and allowances to members were paid in accordance with this authority's approvals, and PAYE and NI requirements were properly applied.	~		
Н	Asset and investments registers were complete and accurate and properly maintained.	~		
I	Periodic bank account reconciliations were properly carried out during the year.	~		
J	Accounting statements prepared during the year were prepared on the correct accounting basis (receipts and payments or income and expenditure), agreed to the cash book, supported by an adequate audit trail from underlying records and where appropriate debtors and creditors were properly recorded.	~		
K	If the authority certified itself as exempt from a limited assurance review in 2022/23, it met the exemption criteria and correctly declared itself exempt. (If the authority had a limited assurance review of its 2022/23 AGAR tick "not covered")			~
L	The authority published the required information on a website/webpage up to date at the time of the internal audit in accordance with the relevant legislation	~		
Μ	The authority, during the previous year (2022-23) correctly provided for the period for the exercise of public rights as required by the Accounts and Audit Regulations (evidenced by the notice published on the website and/or authority approved minutes confirming the dates set).	~		
Ν	The authority has complied with the publication requirements for 2022/23 AGAR.	~		
0	Trust funds (including charitable) – The council met its responsibilities as a trustee.			~

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

M Mulberry

<u>Mark Mulberry</u> Mulberry Local Authority Services Ltd

2023/24 Audit Points

Within the fincial regulations the clerk has to obtain authorisation to order goods and services from full council where the item in question is valued in excess of £500, and where below authorisation for the chair or council. It was noted that this regulation does appear to give councillors in the absence of the clerk power order goods and services. Please note councillors are not allowed to act in this manner. I recommend a review of this regulation in the light of the new model regulations recently issued.

The council has a model publication scheme dated 2009. I recommend this is reviewed and updated during the 2024/25 council year.

Appendix 4

Registered Applications	Location	Description	Publicity start date
MO/2024/0565/CC MAJOR	Headley Court (Mansion House Site), Headley Road, Headley, Epsom, Surrey, KT18 6JN	Variation to Conditions 2, 4, 18, 29, 31, & 37 of approved planning application MO/2022/1595/VC for the retention and conversion of existing listed mansion house to C2 accommodation and associated communal facilities; demolition of existing buildings and construction of additional C2 accommodation and associated facilities, alongside parking, landscaping, and associated infrastructure to provide 112 units to allow elevational changes, changes at roof level and site layout changes as laid out in	26 th April 2024
MO/2024/0665/PLAH	23, Broome Close, Headley, Epsom, Surrey, KT18 6LW	the Planning Statement. Insulated render to all external facing walls.	3 rd May 2024
MO/2024/0662/PLAH	16, Broome Close, Headley, Epsom, Surrey, KT18 6LW	Insulated render to all external facing walls.	3 rd May 2024
MO/2020/0185/1/DOV	Headley Court, Headley Road, Headley, KT18 6JW	Deed of Variation to S106 Agreement pertaining to Outline application MO/2020/0185/PLAMAJ for Outline planning permission with all matters reserved except for access, for the consideration of the demolition of existing buildings and redevelopment to comprise up to 70 residential units (Use Class C3), landscaping, car parking, access routes and other associated works to allow a change to the Affordable Housing mix.	3 rd May 2024
MO/2024/0725/CONS	Langley Vale Memorial Woodland Site, Headley Road, Epsom	Creation of a visitor hub / shelter, including access paths, landscaping and associated infrastructure (EIA development). (Epsom and Ewell Borough Council application ref. 24/00437/FUL - for consultation purposes only.)	17 th May 2024
MO/2024/0678/PLA	The Barn, Highlands Farm, Headley Road,	Erection of a new three bedroomed dwelling and	17 th May 2024

	Leatherhead, Surrey,	garage/carport on site of		
	KT22 8QE	existing sand school.		
Decisions	Location	Description	Outcome	
MO/2023/0424/PLA	Cunliffe Close, Headley, Epsom, Surrey, KT18 6EG	Erection of entrance gates and brick piers to Cunliffe Close	APPEAL DECISION - DISMISSED	
MO/2023/1520/CC MAJOR	Headley Court (Mansion House Site), Headley Road, Headley, Epsom, Surrey, KT18 6JN	Variation of conditions 2, 20 and 39 and removal of conditions 11 and 12 of approved planning permission MO/2022/1595 for the retention and conversion of existing listed mansion house to C2 accommodation and associated communal facilities; demolition of existing buildings and construction of additional C2 accommodation and associated facilities, alongside parking, landscaping, and associated infrastructure to provide 112 units.	APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS	
MO/2024/0225/PLAH MO/2024/0227/LBC	Headley Hall, Headley Grove, Headley, Epsom, Surrey, KT18 6NR	Erection of a single storey rear infill glazed extension, repair, refurbishment, and restoration works including internal and external alterations: External alterations comprise the enlargement and improvement of the design of	APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS	
(Application for Listed Building Consent)		the rear portico; the implementation of eaves brackets on the northeast wing; reinstatement of the front porch and enlargement of front gable; windows across the property to be refurbished to match existing.	APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS	
MO/2024/0288/PLA	Highfield Stables, Heath Farm, Headley Common Road, Headley, Surrey	Erection of a replacement dwelling.	APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS	
MO/2024/0291/CC	Headley Court (Mansion House Site), Headley Road, Headley, Epsom, Surrey, KT18 6JN	Variation of condition 2 of approved planning permission MO/2023/0301 for the retention and conversion of existing listed mansion house to C2 accommodation and associated communal facilities, alongside the relocation of the sarcophagus flower trough, sundial, and winged lion seat garden features and temporary dismantling of left hand pier of	APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS	

gate located at the northern
Headley
Road 'Jubilee' access to
facilitate construction access
(application for Listed Building
Consent), to vary the wording
of condition 2 in order to
substitute approved drawings
relating to internal works.